From: Jenny Leung

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs. SE (LIB)

Subject: CCC Public Access meeting 10/24/24

Date: Tuesday, September 17, 2024 7:20:34 PM

Attachments: Public Access notice_aka Sunshine Ordinance compliance_CCC Oct 2024 meet.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library Government
Information Center,

Please find attached notice for Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco's public board
meeting on October 24, 2024.

Thank you,

Jenny Leung Rk
she/her
Executive Director

Tel: 415-986-1822 ext. 023

Chinese Culture Center of San Francisco
E2ldEILPL

750 Kearny St., 3rd Floor,

San Francisco, CA 94108

Elevate the Underserved. Give Voice to Equality.
Website  Facebook Instagram Support

On View:

750 Kearny, 3/F: "Present Tense 2023 Perilous Playground
41 Ross:*OUT
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E s Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco

Dedicated to elevating underserved communities
and giving voice to equality through education and contemporary art.

September 17, 2024

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place,
City Hall, Room 244

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689

San Francisco Main Library Government Information Center
100 Larkin Street
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and San Francisco Main Library Government
Information Center,

I am writing to inform you that the Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco Board
Meeting is open to members of the public on Thursday, October 24, 2024. This is in
compliance with City and County of San Francisco Administrative Code 12L.4(d)(2). The
meeting details are below:

Chinese Culture Foundation of San Francisco’s Public Board Meeting
Date: October 24, 2024

Time: 5:30 pm - 7:00 pm

Public Comment: 5:30pm-6:00pm

Location: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86777247278

To RSVP or have any questions or concerns, please email public@cccsf.us.

Frrs—

Jenny Leung
Executive Director

750 Kearny Street 3rd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94108

T (415) 986-1822 | F (415) 986-2835 | W www.cccsf.us | E info@cccsf.us
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